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O'Neill, Sheri

From: Schenkenberg, Philip

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Jeff Larson

Subject: RE: SD-PUC Proceeding

The SD PUC agreement doesn’t call for outside counsel to sign the Ex. A, but | do commit to abide by the agreement, and
can sign if you want. | can sign the FCC agreement as well if you want.

Phil Schenkenberg

Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
Direct 612.977.8246

Fax 612.977.8650
pschenkenberg@briggs.com
2200 IDS Center

80 South 8th Street
‘Minneapolis, MN 55402

From: Jeff Larson [mailto:jdlarson@santel.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 9:56 AM
To: Schenkenberg, Philip

Subject: RE: SD-PUC Proceeding

‘Have you signed the protective order yet Phil. Jeff

From: Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com]
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 2:18 PM

To: jdlarson@santel.net

Subject: SD-PUC Proceeding

Jeff,

This is a follow up to our phone conversation. | would like you, on behalf of Sancom, to authorize my receipt of the
Qwest-Sancom FCC complaint, with my receipt subject to the confidentiality agreement the parties have negotiated in
the PUC proceeding. If that's acceptable to Sancom, | can get it from someone at Sprint, or from you informally. Thanks.

Phil

Phil Schenkenberg
Attorney

Briggs and Morgan, P.A.

Direct 612.977.8246

Fax 612.977.8650

pschenkenberg@briggs.com

2200 IDS Center | 80 South 8th Street | Minneapolis, MN 55402

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail.
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If you are not the intended recipien%; of this e-mail, please delete

it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client

or work-product privilege.

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com)

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service. (http://www.messagelabs.com)






